
PUBLIC NOTICE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION FOR 

A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 

An application has been made by:  
S&A Entertainment Ltd 
For the premises: Danson Park,  Danson Rd, 
Bexleyheath DA6 8HL 

 On the date of: Friday 13th March 2026  

Summary of the proposed licensable activities 
and the proposed hours of opening:  
   This application is for Regulated 
Entertainment and Retail Sale of  Alcohol at a 
family food festival, the event is to run on 
Saturday 23rd May 2026 and thereafter it will 
run on a consecutive Saturday and Sunday from 
10:00 - 20:00 for one weekend each year 
between May – September. 

 Any person wishing to view details of an 
application may contact the Licensing 
Partnership on 01732 227004 or email them at: 
 licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk or visit 
 http://pa.sevenoaks.gov.uk/online-licensing 

 Any person wishing to make representation 
about the application should make them in 
writing on or before the: Friday 10th April 2026 

To: Licensing Partnership, Council Offices, 
Argyle Road, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1HG 
Email: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk. 
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The offence is punishable on 
summary conviction by a fine of any amount. 

BIBI RYHAN HING 
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 32 Chalfont Road, London,
SE25 4AA, who died on 03/06/2025,
must send written details to the add -
ress below by 28/05/2026, after which
the Estate will be distri buted with
regard only to claims and interests
 notified.
DMH Stallard, 
Fetter Yard, Barnards Inn, 
86 Fetter Lane, London, EC4A 1EN.
Ref: 416957.1

Licensing Act 2003 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR  
A PREMISES LICENCE 

Name of applicant: Purley Sports Club 
Postal address of premises: The Ridge, Purley, 
CR8 3PF 

Application Details:  
Provision of Live Music, Recorded Music, 
Performances of Dance: Sun-Thu 12:00 to 23:00 
& Fri-Sat 18:00 to 00:00 
Late Night Refreshment: 
Thur 23:00 to 23:30 Fri & Sat 23:00 to 00:00 
Supply of Alcohol (on-sales): 
Mon to Wed 11:00 to 23:00 
Thu 11:00 to 23:30 
Fri to Sat 11:00 to 23:45 
Sun 12:00 - 23:00 

Full details of the application can be inspected on 
the licensing register, online at www.sutton.gov.uk 
or in person at the address given below.   

Deadline for representations: 13th April 2026 

Representations must be made in writing to the 
Licensing Authority by post: Licensing Team, 
London Borough of Sutton, Civic Offices, 
St Nicholas Way, Sutton SM1 1EA 
or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with an application. 
The maximum penalty on conviction of such an 
offence is an unlimited fine. 

Notice of Application for a Premises Licence
Notice is hereby given that Mr Amandeep 
Singh has applied to Wandsworth Council for 
a new premises licence at The Balham Local, 
5 The Boulevard, Balham High Road, London 
SW17 7BW for The Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
(Off Sales): Sunday – Wednesday: 07:00 – 
23:00, Thursday – Saturday: 07:00 - 00:00. Any 
person who wishes to make a representation 
in relation to this application must give notice 
in writing by 19/04/2026 stating the grounds 
for making said representation to: Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX or by 
email: licensing@merton.gov.uk The record 
of this application may be inspected Monday 
to Friday by prior appointment at the offices 
of The Licensing Authority at above address 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 
p.m. Information on applications received 
by the Licensing Authority can be viewed 
on the Council’s website www.wandsworth.
gov.uk It is an offence, under section 158 
of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement in or in 
connection with an application, punishable 
upon conviction by an unlimited fine.

Notice is hereby given that JJ & TEAM LTD, 
Suite 201, Moda Business Centre, Stirling 
Way, Borehamwood, WD6 2BW has applied to 
Hammersmith & Fulham for the variation of a 
premises licence at Pizza Hut Delivery, 
284/286 King Street, W6 0SP. 

The following variations are proposed: 
Provision of Late-Night Refreshment: 
Sunday to Thursday 00:30 – 01:00 
Friday & Saturday 00:30 – 02:00 

The licensable activities are: 
Delivery of pizza by aggregators such as Uber 
Eats and Deliveroo. 

A register of licensing applications can be 
inspected at www.lbhf.gov.uk/licensing. 

Any person wishing to submit representations to 
our application must give notice in writing to the 
licensing authority at the web address above or 
to licensing@lbhf.gov.uk giving the grounds of 
objection by 22nd April 2026 

It is an offence liable on conviction to a fine 
under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to 
knowingly or recklessly make a false statement 
in connection with this application. 

Notice of application for a 
Premises Licence

Notice is hereby given that Tesco 
Stores Limited has applied to 
Wandsworth Council for a new 
premises licence at Tesco Express, 
61-63 Tooting High Street, London,
SW17 0SP. For: The provision of
late-night refreshment (indoors) on
the following days: Monday-Sunday,
23:00-00:00. The sale by retail of
alcohol for consumption off the
premises on the following days:
Monday-Sunday, 06:00-00:00
Any person who wishes to make a
representation in relation to this
application must give notice in writing 
by 21/04/2026 stating the grounds for 
making said representation to:
Wandsworth Licensing Authority,
Regulatory Services Partnership
(Serving Merton, Richmond and
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic
Centre, London Road, Morden,
Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email:
licensing@merton.gov.uk. The record 
of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank
Holidays) by prior appointment at the 
offices of Wandsworth Licensing
Authority, Regulatory Services
Partnership (Serving Merton,
Richmond and Wandsworth
Councils) Merton Civic Centre,
London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4
5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. 
and 4.00 p.m. Information on all new 
and variation applications received by 
the Licensing Authority can be
viewed on the Council’s website
www.wandsworth.gov.uk.
It is an offence, under section 158 of 
the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly 
or recklessly make a false statement 
in or in connection with an
application, punishable upon
conviction by an unlimited fine.

Section 17 Licensing Act 2003: Application for a new Premises Licence
I/WE: 69 YUMMY LIMITED Have Applied to: London Borough of Lambeth for a New Premises Licence 
for: Kaosarn, Unit 2 Granville Arcade Coldharbour Lane, London SW9 8PR Licensable activities and 
accompanying hours applied for are: Supply of Alcohol for On- and Off-Premises consumption: Mon-Sat 
(12:00-22:30), Sun (12:00-21:30). Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this 
application must give notice in writing of his/her representation by: 20.04.2026 stating the grounds for 
making said representation to: Licensing Team, Lambeth Council, PO Box 80771, London SW2 9QQ 
OR email: licensing@lambeth.gov.uk The application may be viewed in the Register held at the above 
offices or online on www.lambeth.gov.uk It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, 
for anyone to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with an application and 
the maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for the offence is unlimited.

Goods Vehicle  
Operator’s Licence

Balfour Beatty Group Ltd of West 
Service Road, Raynesway, Derby, 
DE21 7BG is applying to change an 
existing licence as follows: To add an 
operating centre to keep 4 goods 
vehicles and 2 trailers at Hither 
Green Depot, Manor Lane, Hither 
Green, London, SE12 0UA. Owners 
or occupiers of land (including 
buildings) near the operating 
centre(s) who believe that their use 
or enjoyment of that land would be 
affected, should make written 
representations to the Office of the 
Traffic Commissioner, Quarry 
House, Quarry Hill, Leeds, LS2 7UE, 
stating their reasons, within 21 days 
of this notice. Representors must at 
the same time send a copy of their 
representations to the applicant at 
the address given at the top of this 
notice. A Guide to Making 
Representations is available at 
https://www.gov.uk/government/
publications/a-guide-to-making-
representations-objections-and-
complaints-goods-vehicle-operator-
licensing

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that Thomas Blackmore 
has applied to Wandsworth Council for a new 
premises licence at Amrutha, 326 Garratt 
Lane, SW18 4EJ for sale of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises Monday – 
Thursday 18:00 – 22:30, Friday 12:30 – 23:00, 
Saturday – Sunday 11:00 – 23:00   

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 14th April 2026 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
THE A3205 GLA ROAD (BATTERSEA PARK ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
WANDSWORTH) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC) ORDER (NO.2) 
2026    
1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named

Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for
the purpose specified in paragraph 2.   The effect of the Order is
summarised in paragraph 3. 

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable bus shelter installation works to take
place at Battersea Park Road in the London Borough of Wandsworth. 

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from stopping in the
Parking and Disabled Persons Vehicle Bay outside No.4 Battersea Park Road
(Battersea Dogs and Cats Home). 
The Order will be effective at certain times between 27th March 2026 and
27th April 2026 every night from 8.00 PM until 5.00 AM or when the works
have been completed whichever is the sooner.  The prohibition will apply
only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be
indicated by traffic signs. 

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of: 
(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire

brigade, ambulance or police purposes; 
(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police

constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London. 
Dated this 27th day of March 2026 
Paul Matthews 
Co-Ordination Manager, Transport for London 
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ 

Transport for London Public Notice

Notice of application for the
grant of a Premises Licence

under Section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Notice is hereby given that PizzaExpress
Ltd has applied to Lambeth Council 
for the grant of a Premises Licence in
respect of Premises to be known 
as PizzaExpress, 462 Brixton Road,
London, SW9 8EA. The proposed licens-
able activities and their hours are:
Regulated Entertainment (Recorded
Music) (indoors and outdoors) from
08:00 to 02:00 Monday to Sunday; Retail
Sale of Alcohol (for consumption on and
off the premises) from 08:00 until 02:00
Monday to Sunday; Provision of Late
Night Refreshment (indoors and out-
doors) from 23:00 until 02:00 Monday
to Sunday; Opening hours are 08:00
until 02:30 Monday to Sunday. Please see
the application for full details. Any rep-
resentations regarding the above-men-
tioned application must be received in
writing by Third Floor, Civic Centre,
6 Brixton Hill, Brixton, London, SW2
1EG or licensing@lambeth.gov.uk no
later than 16th April 2026 stating the
grounds for representation. The register
of Lambeth Council and the record of
the application may be inspected at the
address of the council, given above,
during normal business hours or on the
council’s website - www.lambeth.gov.uk.
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly
to make a false statement in connection
with an application. A person is liable to
an unlimited fine on conviction should
such a false statement be made.

Poppleston Allen,
37 Stoney Street,
The Lace Market,

Nottingham, NG1 1LS

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER 
The Lewisham (Free Parking Places, Loading Places and 

Waiting, Loading and Stopping Restrictions) (Consolidation) 
(Amendment No *) Order 202* 

The Lewisham (Charged for Parking Places) (Consolidation) 
(Amendment No *) Order 202*

1. NOTICE IS GIVEN The Council of the London Borough of 
Lewisham proposes to make the above Traffic Management 
Orders under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).

2. The effect of these proposals will be to:- (a) introduce 
mandatory disabled on-street parking places in the locations 
specified and described in Schedule 1 to this Notice. Each 
parking place will be 6.6m in length and approximately 2m in 
width and, unless otherwise specified, will be on the carriageway; 
(b) revoke the disabled on-street parking place on the following 
lengths of roads without replacement: (i) Crofton Park Road – 
on the east side, across No.135/137; (ii) Rayford Avenue – 
on the west side, outside of No.16.

3. Where a new restriction has been proposed in this Notice, any 
existing restrictions will be replaced, unless otherwise specified.

4. Copies of the draft Order, plans and Statement of the Council’s 
Reasons for proposing to make the Order may be viewed either 
through the lewisham.traffweb.app website or obtained by 
emailing a request to trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk quoting 
reference ‘PTO1109’.

5. Any objection or other representations relating to the proposed 
traffic orders and parallel crossing must be made in writing and 
all objections must specify the grounds on which they are made 
and must be emailed to: trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk or posted 
to Lewisham Transport Policy & Development, 4th Floor Laurence 
House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU, quoting reference 
PTO1109 to arrive by 24 April 2026. Any objection may be 
communicated to other persons who may be affected.

6. All written representations received concerning Traffic 
Regulation Orders are public documents that may be inspected 
by any person on demand.

Schedule 1 (Disabled On-Street Parking Places)
1. Barriedale – on the west side, across No.100/102; 
2. Brockley Rise – on the east side, outside of No.158; 
3. Downham Way – on the south side, across No.50/52; 
4. Elmer Road – on the north side, across No.60/62; 
5. Farmfield Road – on the footway, adjacent to No.108; 
6. Glenfarg Road – on the south side, across No.76/78; 
7. Gordonbrock Road – partly on the footway, on the west side, 
outside of No.2; 8. Kilgour Road – partly on the footway, on the 
south side, outside of No.9; 9. Malpas Road – on the west side, 
across No.201/203; 10. Salehurst Road – on the east side, 
across No.83/85; 11. Vanguard Street – on the south side, 
across No.66/68.

Dated 27 March 2026.

Zahur Khan, Director Public Realm, 
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

LICENSING ACT 2003  
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  

PREMISES LICENCE 

Premises: JBSF UK Funday, Norbury Park 
Pavillion, Green Lane, Norbury, SW16 3LZ. 

Notice is given that Josephine Williams has 
applied to Croydon Council for a Premises 
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.  
The proposed licensable activity is: The 
provision of regulated entertainment (i.e. the 
performance of live music and the playing of 
recorded music): 
Sunday 26th July 2026 – 12:00 - 21:00 
Proposed opening hours: 
Sunday 26th July 2026 – 12:00 - 21:00 

The postal address of the local authority where 
register of applications is kept for general 
viewing: London Borough of Croydon, Streets & 
Environment Communities Department, 
Licensing Team, 3rd Floor, Zone B, Bernard 
Weatherill House, 8 Mint Walk, Croydon, CR0 
1EA.  

Application details can be viewed at Access 
Croydon Reception, Bernard Weatherill House, 
between 9 a.m. & 3.45 p.m., Monday to Friday 
(except bank holidays), or online via 
www.croydon.gov.uk. If you wish to make any 
representations in relation to this application, 
please do so in writing, within 28 days from the 
21st of March 2026, to: London Borough of 
Croydon, Streets & Environment Communities 
Department, Licensing Team, 3rd Floor, Zone B, 
Bernard Weatherill House, 8 Mint Walk, 
Croydon, CR0 1EA. 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application. The maximum fine on summary 
conviction for such an offence is unlimited.

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that Academy Pantry 
Limited has applied to Wandsworth Council for 
a new premises licence at Royal Academy of 
Dance, 188 York Road, London, SW11 3JZ for 
Sale of Alcohol – On and Off the premises – 
Mon to Sun – 10:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs.  

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 20th April 2026 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 


